HISTORIC RESOURCE: SECURITY TRUST
& SAVINGS BANK

LOCATION: 100 North Brand Boulevard.
OWNERSHIP: Private

USE: Commercial

LAND AREA: 53303 square feet
ZONE: CBD

DESIGNATION: Glendale Register
YEAR BUILT: 1923

STYLE: Classical

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The property at the northeast corner of Brand
Blvd. and Broadway was occupied in 1921 by the
First Savings Bank of Glendale. Two years later,
in August 1923, First Savings was bought by
Security Trust & Savings Bank which constructed
the first six-story buildings in Glendale using a
simplified  classical  architectural  design.
Construction required that the existing structure
on the site, the Pacific Electric Depot, be
demolished in 1923. The bank building has
continually had tenants much like those who
occupied it in 1921, a bank on the first floor and
offices above. Alfred F. Priest, who designed at
least nine buildings on Brand Blvd. designed the
building.
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